From: Sandi Linquist

To: Lowndes. Daniel

Subject: Living Colors Landscaping, Inc., Disallowance Request
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:36:15 AM
Attachments: Living Colors Disallowance Request.docx

Attached is the disallowance request for this loss. There is no adverse liability on the County. The
claimant alleges a County snow plow caused damage to their vehicle by throwing snow/ice at their
vehicle. The County was involved in snow plow operations at the time. Thus, immunity applies.

Feel free to contact me with questions regarding this matter.

Sandi Linquist, AIC
| u | S Liability Claim Representative, WMMIC
- Direct: 608-245-6892
WMMTC i 4781 Hayes Road, Suite 201 | Madison, Wi 53704-7364

Email: slinquist@wmmic.com | www.wmmic.com

The information in this email is meant only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient named above. This communication may
contain information which is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the person receiving this
message is not the intended recipient or you have received this message in error, any review, publication, copying or other distribution of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone,
return the original message to us by mail, destroy any copies you have made and delete the communication from any computer and/or
storage media. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Dan Lowndes

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

	



March 16, 2020







RE:	Claimant:		Living Colors Landscaping Inc. 

Our Claim No.:		ALDA00000353

Our Insured: 		Dane County
Date of Loss:		2/9/2020




Dear Dan Lowndes,



We have received the above referenced claim on 3/9/2020.  Following a review of the information regarding the claimant alleging a County plow pushed snow and ice toward the claimant vehicle’s windshield damaging it, it has been determined that Dane County has no liability for this claim.  Please issue formal disallowance and provide a copy of this disallowance to WMMIC.



This claim will be closed on the date of receipt of the disallowance.



A copy of this letter has been placed in the claim file for reference.  If you should have any further questions, please contact me. 





Sincerely,

[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]
Sandi Linquist

Liability Claim Representative

Wisconsin Municipal Mutual Insurance Company

(608) 245-6892

slinquist@wmmic.com
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